
1  

 

 December 9, 2025 

 
YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meeting 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

 

7:05 P.M. 

Foss - Rezone 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel that is 

dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential (MD) to Lakeside Commercial 

(LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G 

Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six 

(56) West of the 5th PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.   

 

7:10 P.M. 

Neshers Nest, LLC – Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIR/BNB in a moderate 

Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 

Section 1905.  Said property is legally described as Kaiser Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the 

Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) 

west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

 

7:15 P.M. 

Plats 

Foss - Plat of Tract A in Lot G of Fishin Hole NO.2, in Lot 5 of Tramp’s 6th Addition, in the NE1/4 of the 

NE1/4 of Section 17, T93N, Range 56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

State of South Dakota - Plat of Mead Building Tract 5 in the North 1120.1 feet of Lot A and the 

remainder thereof, in the Southeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5th 

Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

Highland - Re-plat of Angie Highland Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 33, T94N, R54W 

of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

Ryken/Knodel - Plat of Lot 6 Tract A, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 

7 and in the NE1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

       

Goshen Nation - Plat of Lots C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, C7, C8, C9, C10, C11, and C12 of Lot 21, 

whitetail Run in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th Principal Meridian, 

Yankton County, South Dakota Containing 19,760 SQ. FT. (0.45 Acres) More or less. 

       

 Cheri Loest   Sam Hummel  Tim O’Hara 

 Mike Welsh   Nick Huber  

 Don Kettering   Dan Clark  

AGENDA



2 | P a g e  

 

Tieszen - Plat of Tract 1, Bittersweet Subdivision, in the SE1/4 of Section 11, Township 95 North, Range 

56 West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

Slowey - Plat of Tract 1, Slowey Addition, in the SW1/4 of Section 35, Township 94 North, Range 56 

West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

 

7:20 P.M. 

Discussion on Creating County Development 

 

7:25 P.M. 

Public comment 



1 
 

MEETING (ENTITY):  PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 11/12/2025 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

  
STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Welsh 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Huber 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Ordinance ZN-25-03 Public Hearing 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS: None 

 

  

MOTION: Move the proposed changes to the ordinance, with the addition, to the County Commission 

Passed 5-0 

Welsh Abstained 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Bykov Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tract 1 Bykov Addition, an addition in theN1/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 14, T93N, R57W of 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 

Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST  ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☒CLARK 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Public comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  



2 
 

COMMENTS:  None 

MOTION: Adjourn 

Passed 5-0 

 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Huber 

PLANNING: ☒ HUBER ☒ LOEST ☒KETTERING ☒ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☒WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  



3 
 

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST  ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 



4 
 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  
 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  

COMMENTS:  

MOTION:  

APPROVAL: MOTION BY:  SECOND BY:  

PLANNING: ☐ HUBER ☐ LOEST ☐KETTERING ☐ HUMMEL ☐ O’HARA ☐WELSH ☐CLARK 
 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Foss- Rezone 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

�LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a 
parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential 
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fi shin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th 

PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 1/6/2026 & 1/20/2026 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 











Longitude 

-97 .4 7638425980641

Latitude 

42.877793415524195 

Permit Number 

REZONE255 

Parcel Number 

09.017.125.700 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

9456 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Dec 9, 2025 

REZONE PERMIT 



Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jan 6, 2026 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 18 section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003 

Section Township Range 

17-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Rick Daugherty 

Applicant Phone 

605-760-9976

Applicant Address 

122 West 3rd St, Yankton SD 57078 



Applicant Email Address 

rick@iw.net 

Owner Name 

Patrick j. and Jolene C. Foss 

Owner Phone 

605-665-8148

Owner Address 

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

quarryblue@@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.877793 Lon: -97.476548 

-- "

No th D ot 

Utah 

0 QV· r 
0 

Kal\!-U 
/- \ M 

Esri, Tom Tom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA, USFWS 

Property Address 

Same 

Reason for Request 

Ohl 

Powered by Esri 

The current owner of LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 (Patrick and Jolene Foss) wish to sell the 6 unit storage 

building located on the western most part of heir property. The property is currently muti-zoned "moderate 

density residential" as well as "commercial" 



Legal Description 

1988 ATLANTIC 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

SN:478143N0172 & LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 



Date of Application Submission 

Nov 3, 2025 







November 24, 2025 

Applicant: 

Patrick Foss 
3111 7 Quarry Dr 

Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of 
December, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 

321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone 
a parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential 
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th 

PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick Foss 

Petitioner 



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) 
116 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLAZINGSTAR TEN-PETAL TRUST (D) 
115 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D) 
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

DELVAUX, DREW (D) 
120 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D) 
254 PIONEER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, RONALD D (D) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, BRAD (D) 
101 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KARTTRAX INC (D) 
%SCHENKEL, DALE 
606 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CHALKSTONE RIDGE LLC (D) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DRAKE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D) 
161 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) 
31117 QUARRY DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, BRETT (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAYS, CHERIE R (D) 
108 LEWIS TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) 
105 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, HERBERT M (D) 
169 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAZEMBA,DOUGLAS(D) 
134 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT TRUST (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D) 
31111 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CLAT J LLC (D) 
45572 279 ST 
PARKER SD 57053 

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D) 
152 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GREG RYKEN INC (D) 
PO BOX 528 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ISHMAEL-LYNDE, DYLAN R (C) 
151 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JMN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
106 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 76 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) 
1201 5 ST NE 
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

LONG, TERRY (D) 
159 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (0) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

SCHRAMM, HAROLD G (D) 
44003 300 ST 
UTICA SD 57067 

TIGER PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1301 SANDPIPER DR 
BEATRICE NE 68310 

TRAMP, JASON W (0) 
2400 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) 
131 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAFFEY, FRANCIS D (D) 
120 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MORTON , DAVID REV TRUST (D) 
162 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSEN, JASON C (D) 
101 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D) 
184 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALTER, SCOTT J (0) 
7212 MONROE CIR 
RALSTON NE 68127 

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D) 
144 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STERNHAGEN,DEAN(D) 
156 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) 
114 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2025 

2010 Legal and Public 201 0 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 0 Legal and'Public . 2010 
Notices'-

legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
an application has been received by 
the Board of City Commissioners of 
the City of Yankton for a transfer of 
owner and location of a Package 
(off-sale) Liquor license from Yank­
ton Drug Co., owner Daniel 
Fiebelkorn, 109 W. 3rd St. to Dig­
gers Inc., owners Larry & Peggy Ol­
son, 511 W. 4th St. Suite D, Yank­
ton, SD. 

Notices 

Wanda Howey- Fox 
HARMELINK & FOX LAW OF­
FlCE, PC 
721 Douglas - Suite #101 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605)665-1001 
whfoxlaw@midco.net 

Published four times at the total ap­
proximate cost of $90. 99 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd­
publicnotices.com 

Published November 21, 28 & De­
cember 5 & 12, 2025. 

Notices 

share of the project is 18.5%. Com­
missioners discussed how the Coun­
ty will acquire the matching funds 
for the project. 

Action 25356HWY: A motion was 
made by Klirnisch and seconded by 
Fox to approve the advertising for 
materials. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 

The board discussed the ambulance 

administrator position. There is an 

applicant who moved back from 
California and has a couple of issues 
that would put him in a part-time sit-
uation working 24 hours a week 
guaranteed, plus certain time he will 
be working from home. There will 
be a probation period for one year to 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that 

a Public Hearing upon the applica­
tion will be held on Monday, De­
cember 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City of Yankton Community Meet­
ing Room at the Career Manufactur­
ing Technical Education Academy, 
1200 West 21st Street, Yankton, SD, 
where any person or persons inter­
ested in the approval or rejection of 
the above application may appear 
and be heard. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

) :�r/ G
t

� t:;����d P�:
i

��;li:,� :SS is off at various times from his other ) job which provides federal health in­
surance, which is why he cannot 
work for Yankton County full-time. 
The individual lives in Elk Point and 
would commute io Yankton. There 

were some concerns cited about 
IN THE MATTER OF THE ES- making the job a part-time position . 
TATE OF 

Dated at Yankton, South Dakota 
this 28th day of November, 2025. 

Lisa Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Published once at the total approxi­
mate cost of $ l 6.64 and can be 

viewed free of charge at www.sd­
publicnotices.com 

Published November 28, 2025. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Planning Commis­
sion, Yankton County, South Dako­
ta, at 7 :05 P.M. on the 9th day of 
December, 2025 at the Yankton 
County Government Center, Com­
missioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 
Patrick Foss is requesting to rezone 

a parcel that is dual zoned. Appli­
cant wishes to rezone a parcel that is 
dual zoned Lakeside Commercial 
(LC) and Moderate Density Resi­
dential (MD) to Lakeside Commer­
cial (LC) per Article l 8 Section 
1803 and Article 20 Section 2003. 
Said property is legally described as 
Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in 
Section Seventeen (17), Township 
Ninety-three (93) North, Range 
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th PM, 
Yankton County, South Dakota 
E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, 
Yankton. 

LORRI L CLARK, 

Deceased. 

66PRO25-000067 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Notice is given that on November 
17, 2025, ANDREA C. MAIBAUM, 
whose address is 43348 310th 
Street, Yankton, South Dakota 

57078, was appointed as personal 
representative of the estate of LOR­
RI L. CLARK. 

Creditors of decedent must file their 
claims within four (4) months after 
the date of the first publication of 
this notice or their claims may be 
barred. 

Claims may be filed with the per­
sonal representative or may be filed 
with the clerk and a copy of the 
claim mailed to the personal repre­
sentative. 

Dated this 18th day of November, 
2025. 

/s/ Thomas P. Reynolds 

Thomas P. Reynolds 

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS 
REYNOLDS 
& BRANDT, LLP 
322 Walnut Street 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605) 665-3000 treynolds@yank­
tonlawyers.com 
Attorney for Personal .Representa-

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
tive 

JODY JOHNSON 
Notice is hereby given that a public Yankton Co Clerk of Courts 
hearing will be held before the 41 0 Walnut Street Suite 205 
Yankton County Planning Commis- Yankton SD 57078 

:���� �:���
c

���:�t'tfJf9; ": ,(605) 668,?oso 

:Decembe!'; 2025-aMhe~Yankton ANDREAT'."M,UB'AUM'··•· 
County Government Center, Com- 43348 3 10th Street 
missioners Chambers, 321 West Yankton, SD 57078 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. (605) 661-1735 
������

s

o�:t�\��;;:";.�n
!:ir 

Personal Representative 

property as an AJR/BNB in a mod- Published three times at the total ap-
erate Density Residential District proximate cost of $72.17 and can be 
(R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Arti- viewed free of charge at www.sd-
cle 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 publicnotices.com 
Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as Kaiser Addition Published November 21, 28 & De-
in the Northeast Quarter of the cember 5, 2025 
Northwest Quarter (NEl/4NW 1/4), 
Section Seven (7), Township Nine­
ty-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) 
west of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota E911 ad­
dress is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

Published twice at the total approxi­
mate cost of $4 I .40 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd­
publicnotces.com 

Published November 28 & Decem­
ber 5, 2025. 

) 

YANKTON COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING 

November 18, 2025 

The regular meeting of the Yankton 
County Commission was called to 
order by Chairman John Marquardt 
at 6 p.m. on Tuesday, November I 8, 
2025. 

Roll call was taken with the follow­
ing Commissioners present: Wanda 
Howey-Fox. Ryan Heine, Dan Klim­
isch, Don Kettering and John Mar­
quardt. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

:SS There were no conflicts of interest ) reported by Commissioners. 

ESTATE OF: 

LEONARD W. CAP 

Deceased 

66 PRO. #25-64 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
THATnnOrtnhn11 ?O?c; 

Action 25353C: A motion was 

made by Kettering and seconded by 
Fox to approve the meeting agenda. 
All present voted aye; motion car­
ried, 5-0. 

There were no public comments. 
Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment. 

Dana Schmidt from the Yankton 
Community Library appeared to re­
quest approval of the Agreement for 
the Provision of Library Services 
and to share updates about library 
services. The board also discussed 

Action 25357HWY: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve an offer to Jeff 
Brown from Elk Point to take over 
as Ambulance Administrator on a 
part-time schedule. Roll call was 

taken with Fox, Heine and Mar­
quardt voting aye; Klimisch and 
Kettering voting nay; motion car­
ried, 3-2. 

Action 25358Z: A motion was 
made by Klirnisch and seconded by 
Heine to adopt the following resolu­
tion: Whereas it appears Vladislav 
Bykov, owner of record, has caused 
a plat to be made of the following 
real property: Plat of Tract I Bykov 
Addition N l /2, NWJ/4 of S l4-
T93N-R57W, Yankton County, 
South Dakota and has submitted 
such plat to the Yankton County 
Planning Commission and Yankton 

County Commission for approval. 
Now therefore be it resolved that 
such plat has been executed accord­
ing to law and conforms to all exist­
ing applicable zoning, subdivision, 
·erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County 
Auditor is hereby authorized and di­
rected to endorse on such the proper 
resolution and certify the same. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-
0. 

The board discussed putting togeth­
ef a Financial Action Network com­
mittee to work with Yankton County 
on the budget process starting Jan­
uary I, 2026. Catherine Crandell 
spoke 

about her knowledge along with a 
group of other people with e><peri­
ence on financial matters. 

Action 25359C: A motion was 

made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve moving forward 
with for�g .'7. Fin�c}fl' ,A��oP:� Networlc-commrttee"A'II' present ·vot­
ed aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Action 25360C: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve the November 4, 
2025 meeting minutes. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Action 25361C: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve the first set of 
claims: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utili­
ties) $50.50; Yankto'n County Ob­
server (Publishing) $715.46; Yank­
ton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publish­
ing) $1,656.56; Elections: Rarnkota 
Hotel & Conference Center (Other)
$448.00; Qualified Presort Service, 
LLC (Supplies) $234.65; Court: Av­
era Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) 
$500.00; Blackbum & Stevens Prof. 
LLC (Prof Services) $5,153.99; Cer­
tified Languages International (Prof 
Services) $107.25; Lutheran Social 
Services (Prof Services) $422.50; 
Grand Jury (Fees) $532.60; Great 
Plains Reporting (Prof Services) 
$645.25; Heidepriem Purtell Siegel 
Hinrichs & Tysdall, LLP (Prof Ser­
vices) $7,018.53; Motion Hearings 
(Fees) $1,098.20; Astria Security & 
Investigators (Prof Services) 
$2,400.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus 
Reynolds Brandt, LLP (Prof Ser­
vices) $676.00; Department of 
Health (Lab) $1,555.00; Dean 
Schaefer (Prof Services) $492.00; 
Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $12Ll2; LEAF (Rentals) 
$183.35; Qualified Presort Service, 
LLC (Supplies) $197.89; One Office 

Solution (Maintenance) $147.64; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$339.66; Thomson Reuters-West 
(Prof Services) $186.13; Treasurer: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$197.34; LEAF (Rentals) $155.15; 
Qualified Presort Service, LLC 
(Supplies) $184.81; Data Process-

LLC (Utilities) $19:fSiJ; C�untry 
Inn & Suites-Pierre ' (Travel) 
$705.00; Jeanne Drirry (Travel) 
$25 L1 I; ,:\umentum Technologies, 
Inc. (Software & Licensing) 
$15,334.00; Microfilm Imaging Sys­
tems (Maintenance) $120.00; Quali­
fied Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) 
$39.52; One Office Solution (Main­
tenance) $128.45; Register of 
Deeds: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utili­
ties) $172.82; Executive Manage­
ment Finance (Supplies) $58.00; 
Qualified Presort Service, LLC 
(Supplies) $51.53; Veterans Service 

Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utili­
ties) $25.25; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $12.43; Safety Cen­
ter Building: Kopetskys Ace Hard­
ware (Supplies) $190.22; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $222.99; 
City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) 
$144.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$280.28; Menards (Supplies) 
$1,273.50; Uline (Supplies) 
$673.77; Sheriff: City of Yankton 
(Fuel) $4,142.17; Creative Product 
Sourcing (Other) $5.20; City of 
Yankton-Landfill . (Utilities) 
$185.42; GR-Emergency Vehicle 

Outfitters (Auto Equipment) 
$2,525.00; McLeods Printing & Of­
fice Supply (Supplies) $1,534.75; 
Pennington County Jail (Travel) 
$475.53; Qualified Presort Service, 
LLC (Maintenance Contract) 
$196.77; South Dakota Sheriffs As­
sociation (Maintenance Contract) 
$1,199.30; Tire Muffler Alignment 
(Maintenance)' $2,811.16; County 
Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Prof Services) $6,014.08; Diamond 
Drugs (Prof Services) $13,569.92; 
Trinity Services Group (Food Ser­
vices) $10,987.93; Avera Medical 
Group-Radiology (Prof Services) 
$30.54; Sapphire Health, LLC (Prof 
Services) $550.00; JCL Solutions 

(Supplies) $1,761.1 I; Correctional 
Risk Services (Inmate Insurance) 
$2,964.53; Yankton Rexall Drug 
Co. (Prof Services) $522.98; Yank­
ton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) 
$1,990.88; Coroner: One Office So­
lution (Supplies) $58.15; Yankton 
Search & Rescue: Kopetskys Ace 

Hardware (Supplies) $314.88; City 
of Yankton (Supplies) $81.91; 
NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Sup­
plies) $77.15; First Bankcard (Sup­
plies) $231.1 l; Poor Relief: Quali­
fied Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) 
$57.79; Ambulance: Arrow Manu­
facturing (Auto Equipment) 
$95,534.80; Teleflex Funding, LLC 
(Supplies) $1,232.50; Clarity Tele­
com, LLC (Utilities) $87.99; Bound 
Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) 
$4,603.23; City of Yankton (Sup­
plies) $1,724.73; Credit Collection 

Services (Prof Services) $321.88; 
Waystar, Inc. (Prof Services) 
$593.46; Stryker Sales, LLC (Sup­
plies) $2,256.40; Sacred Heart 
Health Services (Supplies) $67. 70; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $177.40; 
First Bankcard (Prof Services) 
$256.00; Investigative Services 
(Prof Services) $161.50; LEAF 
(Rentals) $170.28; Menards (Sup­
plies) $126.23; MidAmerican Ener­
gf ''(Utilities) $l93,8.6t Northtown 
Automotive (Maintenance) $209.14; 
Tire Muffler Alignment (Mainte­
nance) $351.91; Mentally Handi­
capped: Avera McKennan Hospital 
(Prof Services) $873.00; Avera Sa­
cred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) 
$500.00; SD Achieve dba Lifescape 

(Mentally Handicapped) $120.00; 
Mental Illness Board: Birmingham 
& Cwach Law Office Prof. LLC 
(Hearings) $256.78; Lewis & Clark 
Behavioral Health Services (Hear­
ings) $1,125.00; Lincoln County 
Treasurer (Hearings) $2,623.49; Li­
brary: Yankton Community Library 
(2nd Allotment) $7,931.'.lS; Exten­
sion : Northwestern Energy (Utili­
ties) $99.76; Weed: Christensen Ra­
diator & Exhaust (Supplies) 
$256.85; One Office Solution (Sup­
plies) $43.67; Planning and Zoning: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$53.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$59.83; Microfilm Imaging Systems 

(Maintenance) $70.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $28.74; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
(Publishing) $44.62; Highway: Av­
era Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Ser­
vices) $144.00; Avera Medical 
Group Occupational Therapy (Prof 
Services) $75.40; Bomgaars (Sup­
plies) $38.97; B-Y Water District 
(Utilities) $77.25; Butler Machinery 
Co. (Maintenance) $333.78; Butler 
Machinery Co. (Supplies) $70.17; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$160.45; Scotland Redi-Mix (Sup­
plies) $50.00; Scotland Redi-Mix 
(Bridges) $9,125.00; Coyotes 

Chemical Company (Supplies) 
$1,650.00; New Century FS (High­
way Fuel) $1,657.34; Overhead 
Door Co. of Sioux Falls (Prof Ser­
vices) $1,724.49; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $985.01; First 

Bankcard (Supplies) $166.98; First 

Bankcard (Travel) $356.06; Fischer 
Gravel (Gravel) $1,917.00; Graham 

Notices 

$87.35; First Bankcard (POD Ex­
penses) $236.61; LEAF (Rentals) 
$23.56; MidAmerican Energy (Utili­
ties) $21.34; Tabor Lumber Co. 
(Supplies) $235.13; Government 
Buildings: Kopetskys Ace Hardware 
(Supplies) $4.59; Menards (Mainte­
nance) $157.81; Uline (Supplies) 
$673.77; 
24-7: Sobriety Testing (Refunds) 
$96.00; PharmChem (Supplies) 
$1,806.51; PharmChem (Prof Ser­
vices) $3.706.20; Non-Departmen­
tal: One Office Solution (M & PR 
Fund) $54.09; Thomson Reuters­
West (Supplies) $1,236.13; Super­

There was no executive session 

Action 25363C: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by Klim­
isch to adjourn. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

The next regular meeting will be 
held Tuesday, December 2, 2025 at 

6 p.m. 

John Marquardt, Chairman 
Yankton County Commission 

ATTEST: 
com, Inc. (Jail Tracking Monitors) Patty Hojem, Yankton County Audi­
$292.50; CAM Daily Fees (Re- tor-
funds) $133.00; Byron Nogelmeier 
(CAM Daily Fees) $2,430.00; Byron 
Nogelmeier (Remote Breath) 
$512.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State 

Participation Fees) $215.00; State 

Participation Fee (Refund) $84.00; 
Ambulance Fees (Refunds) 
$2,241.61; South Dakota Depart­
ment of Revenue (Motor Vehicle 

Fees) $379,387..18; South Dakota 

Department of Revenue (Waste 

Fees) $3,257.25; South Dakota De­
partment of Revenue (ROD Fees) 
$2,070.00; South Dakota Depart­
ment of Revenue (HSC Services) 
$1,38UO; South Dakota Depart­
ment of Revenue (Redfield Ser­
vices) $120.00. General Fund 
$301,423.79; Road & Bridge 
$129,026.28; Emergency Manage­
ment $7,359.28. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Action 25362AUD: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve the Auditors 
Monthly Settlement with the Trea­
surer and Pooled Cash Report as of 
October 31, 2025 showing Total 
Cash of $21,281,804.50. The Gener­
al Fund was $6,28 I ,824.95; Special 
Funds were $3,400,296.38; and 
Fiduciary Funds were 
$11,662,751.65 adding to a Grand 
Total of General Ledger Cash and 
Investments of $21,281,804.50. A 
detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Commissioner updates: The board 
discussed inviting state representa­
tives to an upcoming commission 
meeting. 

There was no public comment. 
Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment. 

Published once at the total approxi­
mate cost of $175.44 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd­
publicnotices.com 

Published November 28, 2025. 

Classifieds 
665-7811

Subscribe Tot;(o.�! 

P�ss&DAKOTAN 
319 Walnut St, Yankton 

605-665-7811 • www.yankton.net 

Friday, November 28, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

B E 
IM 

N 0 

HA 
AG 
B E 

R■ Q u ADS 

El UM B ER 
LI 0 p ENS 

ACROSS 
1 Mixes 

6 Cheese 
choice 

11 Doctrine 
12 Novem­

ber, e.g. 
13 Run-down 
14 Start for 

muscular 
or mural 

15 Sturdy 

wood 
16 Back 

muscle 
18 Chop up 
19 Golf bag 

item 
20"Some­

what" 
21 Sushi 

choice 
22 Finally 

24Nile 
serpents 

25African 
runner 

27 Adonis 
29Com-

pletely 
32 Easter find 

33Tack on 
34 FF 

opposite, 

on VCR 
remotes 

35Cheering 
cry 

36 Horse­

shoe 
shape 

37 Shoe 

38 Studio 

sign 

40 In itself 

42 Draw out 

43More 
loyal. 

44Company 

division 

45 Ranch 

workers 

DOWN 
1 Layers 

2 Social 

service 

3 Over 

much time 

4 No longer 

active: 

Abbr. 

5 Salon 

worker 

6 Forge 

worker 

--AD E p TS ---
BA N■ AL E■ BE A 
OD ES SA ■ B OAS 
TU R K E y TR OTS 
C L A y ■ P RA GUE 
HT s■ p E A■ A PT 
•• •D EN IA L•■ 
SA J A Kl p R 0 0 F 
AM AZ E ■ SC 0 N E 
WI RE s ■ ES SAY 

Yesterday's answer 

7 Took the 27 Medal 

title recipients 

8 Over little 28 Kenya 

time neighbor 

9 "Silkwood" 30 Poked 

star fun at 

10 Knitted 31 T hey 

wraps have titles 

17 Sitting on, 33 Land 

as a horse units 

23 Inquire 39 Rocks 

24 Drama in a bar 

division 41 Historic 

26 T horough time 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 

13 14 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Neshers Nest, LLC - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 � Section 709 D Section 807 

� Section 1805 � Section l 905

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIR/BNB in 
a Moderate Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as Kaiser 
Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NWl/4), Section Seven (7), 
Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 
Dakota. E911 address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment 
date: 1/6/2025 

Time: 

7:10 
PM 
Time: 
6:35 
PM 









Point 

Lat: 42.893366 Lon: -97.506599 

"II 

,, yomlng 

�L_ 
Utah 

Denver 
0 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Nov 5, 2025, 3:46:53 PM 

St. Louis 
0 

ont 

Esri, Tom Tom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA. USFWS 

Longitude 

-97 .50659851970248

latitude 

42.89336552485808 

Permit Number 

CUP2519 

Parcel Number 

09.007 .400.302 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

Powered by Esri 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00672549 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Dec 9, 2025, 7:10:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:10 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jan 6, 2026, 6:35:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:35 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

7-709, 18-1805, 19-1905

Township Range Section 

7-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 



Applicant Name 

Neshers Nest, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

8182378060 

Applicant Address 

75-5223 Mamalahoa Hwy Holualoa HI 96725

Applicant Email Address 

rusticlakearearanch@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

Neshers Nest, LLC 

Owner Phone 

7602163557 

Owner Address 

75-5223 Mamalahoa Hwy Holualoa HI 96725

Owner Email Address 

rusticlakeareara nch@gmaiI.com 

Property Address 

43454 310 ST 

Reason for Request 

We spend less than half our time out of the state during which time we would like to rent the property as a short term 

rental. 

Total Square Feet of Building 

3,559 



Legal Description 

KAISER ADDN NE4 NW4 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 5, 2025, 4:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

7-93-56



Attachments: 

map (11 ).jpg signature-2025110511464 767 4 .jpg 

signature-2025110511464 7688.jpg 



November 24, 2025 

Applicant: 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
43454 310 St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 

which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public bearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 9th day of 
December, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIRIBNB in 
a Moderate Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 

Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as Kaiser 
Addition in the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NEJ/4NWJ/4), Section Seven (7), 
Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South 
Dakota. £91 I address is 43454 310 St, Yankton 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Neshers Nest, LLC 
Petitioner 



GALL, RODNEY (D) 
31024 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAISER, DIANE (D) 
12317 HASCALL ST 
OMAHA NE 68144 

RUNESTAD, LEE P (D) 
31014 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKLER, MARK T (D) 
43425 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GILMORE, TONJA A (D) 
30972 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GOEDEN, BROOKS L (D) 
31016 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCDONALD, DONALD REVOC TRST (D) NEUMAYR, JAMES R (0) 
30917 SD HWY 314 2504 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHENKEL,DEREK(D) 
31018 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN BRUNT, JOEL (D) 
43454 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STARZL, NICHOLAS J (D) 
43401 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VAN MMNEN, TODD (D) 
30994 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2025 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 O 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

NOTICE OF HEARlNG UPON 
APPLICA 110N 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOUC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
iUl Dpplicllt.ioo bas been received by 
the Board or Cily Comm.1ss1oocn1 of 
the City or YWtoo for II tr-.irl$fer of 
owna and IOC::alfon of o. Pacbge 
(off•s.alc) Liquor \lceiue from Yank• 
too Drug Co.. owner Daruel 
FicbclkOlll. 109 W . .lrd St. to D1,g­
.@:cf'S Inc . • 0Wnt:r'8 UZT)' & Peu,y Ol­
.soo. 5 1  t W. 4th St. Sw.tc 0, Yuk-­
too. so. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN 1h11 
a Public- Hearing upon lhc ;tppliC:I• 
I.JOl'I will be hdd oo Monday. De­
cen:ibn 8, 2.02.5 01 6:00 p.m. IA the 
Cit� of Yallkton Community .\1cct­
ins Room at lhc Career M4nuf1ctur• 
ln& Technica.l Education Audcmy. 
1 2-00 West 21st Srr«i, Ytw.k.lOil. SO, 
wbe-re a.oy person or �rsoos infcr­
es1ed ln the �va.l or Rjcctfon ol 
the above t,,ppltealion 11l8)' appear 
and be heant 

Dnied at Y11nktoc. South l>u.otl 
I.his 28th d1y of Nov�mbtr, ms 

Lisa Yard�y 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Ptlb\1-;bcd OQCC at the total approxi­
mate C'O$t oi $16.64 llnd c.an be 
viewed fru of dl-:ugt: 11.1 www -sd­
publtc:nottet:".s.com 

Publlsbtd NoffmlM-r 28. lO?S.. 

NO'TICE OP P\/BUC ll.&AIUNG 

Nouee 1.$ hereby givt:n tbar II public 
hnnn.g wiU be. hckl bc(orc the 
Yn..o.kton County P1annlna: Comnu.s­
sion. Yankton C()l,lo&y. Sou� Dako­
ta. a1 7:05 P.M. on tbe '>lb day of 
December, 2015 DJ the Yank100 
Coun1y Govuament Centcr. Com­
mil-Slontrs Chambers, 321 Wess 
Third S1,. Yankton. South Dakot11. 
Pat!xk Foss i.s ttquesti.ng lO twme 
11 parcel that is du.al zoned. Appli­
carn wbhcs to rewoc ll parcel lh:tl J.s 
dual ioned Lakeside Cocnmert1al 
(LC} 11nd Model'ate De1ui1y Resip 
deotia1 (MO) to Lakeside Commu­
cilll (LC) per Article 13 Section 
1803 1t11d Article 20 Scenoa 2003. 
Said pcopcn)' 1$ le.gall)' descnbed as 
Lot O F"u;hln Hole Number 2. lll 
Section Sevcmeen (17), Township 
Niacty-thrce (93) North, Raage 
Fifty-Ji� (.S6) West of the Stb PM. 
Yuil..100 County, Swlh O"'-ota. 
E9J I itddrtS5 i�JIJ 17 Qumy Dr. 
Yankton. 

�OTICE Of' PUBLIC LIEAJUNG 

NOOce i, heteby given th1I a public 
bearing will be held before &he 
Yankton County Pl11nt1.1ng Commb­
slQft, Ylln)::ton Conoty .. SQ,ulh Oako­
UI, 111\ 7:10 P.M.on me%6a)' of 
Decem«'f'. 2025' 11, lbe4' ankton 
Couniy Go,.ttnmcnl Cc.Deer, Com 
rrus.,iooer,o; Cham.bt'-1l, 321 Wast 
Thin:f St., Yaokto.a. Soulb Dakou 
Neshen Ne5l, LLC is requesting: ll 
Ccmdh1onal Us.e Pumlt to ll5C their 
'PfOpcrt)' as a:n AlRIBNB in a mod­
er-at.:. Densi1y Rcsidentl!U ��tric1 
(lU) Per Article 7 Soctioo 709, Arb· 
de 18 Soenon !SOS, and An.icle 19 
Soction 1905. Said property is 
legally des.cribed u Kll.iser Addition 
in the Non.b�ast QuMta of the 
Nonhwes1 Quane-r (NEll4NW l/4), 
Srcuoo s�vcn (7). Township NUlc-
1y-thrte: (9.3), Rat'lgt. Fifl)'•Si:t (56) 
v.·w. of the Sib P .M .. Yaatt� 
Coun1y, Sooth Oak:ot� E91 1 :id· 
dtts$ l$ 434S4 )10 St. Yankton 

PubU!rbed 1wic:e iI the tollll :approri­
matc cost I)(' $41.40 .ind c.an be 
viewed frc,c or charge al www.sd­
pu�icno<cr.s.com 

PubUshed Nq•embe.r 28 & "Dtttm­
lltr 5, 20ZS. 

I 

Notices 

W»nd■ Uowey- 1-·o,c 
HARMtLlNX & >'OX LAW OF­
FICE, PC 
721 Douglas - Suite 1101 
Yankton, SD 57078: 
(60S)66S• 1001 
wh!otl11weitmidco.11Ct 

Publi:shcd rour urne:1 11 me tOl.'.U ,p­
pro:ic:inutc cQSt Q( S00.99 nnd cao � 
viewed fret o(c-hargcac WW\li sd· 
public001ices.com 

Publh:hl!d No..,�mber ?1,28 & De­
cember S & ll. ZO?S. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA I 
·SS 

L'I CIRC\/IT COURT ) 

COIJNTY OF YANKTON 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IX nIB "1ATTER OF THE ES­
TATE OF 

LORRI L. CLARK, 

661'R025-000067 

NOTICE TO CREOrfORS 

Notice b given lbiiU oo November 
17, 2025. ANDREA C. MAIBAUM, 
�1»o:sc addre.u iJ -13348 31 (Jl:h 
Si.rcct. V anl10n. South Dakota 
j7078. w:t.S awouned 11S personal 
�ntarive of tho estate or LOR­
RI L CLARK. 

Cn:chton of dt'c:cdcnr muS( me their 
chums within four (-') DX>ntb:s -.ftt, 
I.be <bt.e. of tJ>e. first publication of 
lhi,s notK:e OI their cl:airos may be 
bamd. 

Clautl.$ m:ay be fik:d v.uh I.be p.!:r­
S<>n.al rc-presc111a1ivc or may be 61cd 
with the clert astd a copy of tbe 
c:laim mailed w the penonal "sm· 
Soe�lvt 

Dw:cd this IS1h day or November. 
2025 

M llwnm P Ri:v:001ru 
Thomll$ P. Repmld$ 
KENNEDY PIER LOFT'I/S 
REYNOLDS 
& BRANDT, LLP 
32'2 Walnut Sltt,ct 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605} 66:S-lOOO treynolds®yo.nk• 
tonlawten.com 
Altomey for Pa-$00:t.l Rcprcseraa­
t1'fe 

/ODY JOHNSON 
Yankton Co Ckrk of C()Ufq 
410 Wv.lnut Street Suite 20� 
Y:mlctoa, SD .5707S 
(60S) 661-}_l),0 

ANORE,.-C;:111,«JTACM 
43348 310th Sttce1 
Yanktoo. SD .H078 
(605) 661-1735 
Per.soo.al Re�nlll1ve 

Pubb,hed 1rutt hmcs at 1he IOUll ap­
pro;uowc C0$1 of S7l. 17  ond ean. be 
vtew� Utt of charge 41 'ilr"WW,:sd­
pubbtDOllCe$.com 

Publbh«t No,•t.mbtr 21, 28 & Oe­
«mber 5. 2025 

YANKTON COUNTY 
COM�tlS.SlON i\f.EETD(G 

November 18. 2025 

n,c regular moenog or tbt Yank.too 
Coonly CommUsion w� called co 
order by Ch:l.lrman John Marquardt 
at 6 p.m oa l\lHd:ay. Ncw,unbcf 18. 
2025. 

R.GIJ ca.ti was ta.keQ w,th the follow­
Ing Commiuione,1'$ pr�1: Wanda 
Howey-Fo� Ryan Heme. Dao Klim• 
1.:-b, Doo Kettering and John M:i;r­
qu1110L STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

lN CIRCUIT COt:RT 

COUNTY OF YAJ'ilKTON 

ARST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

;� There .,,.. no coofu,u of ,ru,..,. 
reported by Commis.�1oncrs. 

ESTATE OF· 

LEONARD W. CAP 

� PRO /125� 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

SOTIC!l IS H6Rl!BY GIVEN 
TN,1,TN1 C\rrl"IN'r"'\1 'tl?'i 

Adion l5353C: A motion -wa, 
made by KetltriJ\J and s«0oded by 
fo.\ to a.pp'()� lhe meeting .1gc:nda. 
AU present YOtcd a)'t, moti<:io W· 
ned, l.O. 

lbue 1.1,c,t- no publ.tc- commenls. 
CblLinnao Marq.ian:h closed pubUc 
comment. 

Oao.i Sc.bmidl from the Yank.toe 
CommutUty Llb!W}' ,1� co re• 
que$t approval of lhc Ag.rttmcm for 
the Provtsion. or Ubl'al')' Servkc� 
o.nd to <.hart \lpdate:s abou1 libray 
scrvic.es. lhc board W.O diKusscd 

th� o( the pro,cc:t is 18.5�. Com• 
mi(�ior,c� di.s,::us..� how I.be Coua• 
ty wtll illequire tbc matching fuods 
ror the proj,ec1. 

Action 25JS6HWY: A motioa w:,s 
made by Klimisch 11.lld so:ondod by 
Fox to approve ll'lc advenisi:ng for 
mlltctills All presc.-.n1 \'0&¢d •ye; 
tnQCion camtJ. .5--0. 

The board tli$CU� 1he ambulanu 
admini�rator pc»:itloa. There is M 
applicant who moved b:.:k f'rom 
Calirorn.ia eiod h:u a coupk of is.$:ucs 
that wwld put bun 1n • pa,t•timc llit­
fllllioo wOOOns 24 hours a wedc 
gu.muM.eed. pluJ: Cc:ttl"Wl time he will 
be woc-king fl"Qm home. � 11r1II 
be a probation period for one year 10 
Stt 1f che part-time position will 
"'c,:t, Gary Vcucr s.a.1d \be apphcD.Dt 
U off a1 V11TiQtn time, from hl5 other 
job ,,.,hkh pro,·1de.! federal hc;i.Jth in• 
l:J.UlU)Ce, whkb is why he cannot 
w<M"k ror Yanktoa County fuJl•ttlDC 
Thie nxlh·1dm1l lh"d in Elk Point lllld 
woo1d commute lo YMkton. There. 
were some conoc-.ms dttd about 
roiling the job .1. part-lime position. 

Action 25357UWY: A mo4ioo w.as 
mllde by Fox: �od seconded by 
Hci.cC" (G .1pprGve an. orrcr to Jeff 
Brown fro,rn e:n, Pomt to take over 
.u. Ambulance Admlninratot on i. 
piltMm>e schedule.. Roll i:-.all ""as 
I.liken wub Fox, HciI'lC imd M11t• 
qu.,-c!r voung aye: Klimisch aod 
KetteMg vol.lag nay; motion c:u-• 
ried, 3-2. 

Attlon 2SJ58Z: A motion WM 
mlide by KJlnu!Ch and seconded by 
Hi!\tlt: co adopt the. following resolu­
tion: Wherca, ii apptan VladislaY 
13,ytov, owoet of record. has cau� 
a plal to be m.adc of tbt followiag 
rcaJ property: Plat of Tract I By�ov 
Addilloo Nl/2. NWl/4 o( S14-
T93N•RS7W, Yanlctl)n County. 
South Onota Md hu iJUbmtucd 
sueh pJa1 10 lh.e Y1111kton Coumy 
Pl�n.mg Commiss:t0n and YWtoo 
Coun1y Commission ror approval. 
Now therefore- be tt resolved lhat 
nK'h plat h3s btt.n cx«ut.cd accord-
1ttg U) law �od coofom,s to � e-:ic:ist• 
ioi applteal>le wning, subdivi!ion. 
erosion aDd ICdimeM coouo1 ud 
�ame ts hereby approved CoUO!)' 
Auditor i, be.reby au1horiud and d.l­
tteted to codorsc on .such lhc proper 
!'C50ludoo aod cffllfy the J;;UTl(I,. All 
P,R.SCDI voted llyt:; n\Otion (;tmed, 5• 
0. 

Tbc board di$CUSSCd putting togeth­
er • Financial Ac\ll)D Ne1w0fk oom• 
OJIUtt lo "'Gd wttb Yankton CountY 
on the bcldget proces.s unr,ing J�­
UJII)' I, 2026 Catherine Cro.ndcll 
spoke 
abQw �r 11.nowkdgc ..Jong wttb • 
group ot other pcq>lc with uperi� 
eCJ(:C on fir1MC1� man.en. 

Action 1.�35�: A motioa w3s 
m11� by Fox and &eeooded by 
Heine to a.,pprove moving fOf"Vfud 
wi1h [Qrffl.ing • Financial Actioo 
Ne1�oril; commin«:.,AJtpl'CSeru VOi­
ed nyc-; motion canii:d. S-0. 

Ac:lfon 25360C: A motion WU 
made by Fox llnd secocdcd by 
Heine to 1approve 1he !'Jovember 4, 
202.5 cnttllng muwt�. All pre5enl 
voted aye.: motion C&lrled. 5-0. 

Adion ?SJ.6"1C: A mouoo wu 
made by Fox 11Dd Jcc:ondcd b)' 
Heine to approve lbe fir.st set of 
claims; Cbrity Telecom, LLC (Utlli­
t�) $SO.SO; Yaokton Coun1;y Ob­
$Crvcr <Pnblishing} $71S.-4-6: Yank­
too O;illy Pren & I>.tkotu {Publiffl• 
ins:} $1.656.56: Elections: R.1.mkOUI 
Hotel & Co-nfereac.e Ceow (Otht:r) 
W8.00: Qo,Jifl<d l'luort S...x:e, 
LLC (SuppUes) $23-1.65; Coun: A,, 
em Sacred Hean. Hospital (La'b) 
SS00.00: Blackbum &. Stevens Prof. 
LLC <P!<>f S•m=) S5.15,.99: c.,. 
tificd L.anau:igc.s ln.tcroalioul (Prof 
Scrviocs) Sl07.2.S; Lutheran Social 
Savi� {Prof Scrvicc.s) $422.SO: 
Gracd Jury (fee,) S5JZ.60: Gres 
Pt.aiM Rt:porting {Prof SaviccS) 
S64S.25: Hei«priie.m PnntU S�I 
Hinricb> & Ty,dall. LLP (J>,of s,,. 
vices) $7,018.53: Motion H.eari.np 
(Fees) .$1.093.20: Astna Security & 
lnv�tigaMK11 (Prof Service,) 
S2.4-00.00: K""'°"Y p;., Lofws 
lleynolds Braod1, Ll.l' (Prof Su­
vices) s-6 76.00: Dcpanmcot of 
Heallh (Ltb) R555 00: 0..0 
Schaefer (Prof Strvica) $492.00; 
Auditor: Clarity Tcleoom., LLC 
(Utilitio,/ 112l.l2: LEAF !Remo.ls) 
St83.35; Qualified Prcson Scrvkc, 
LLC (Supplie,J Sl97.89: Olle Office 
Solutioo (MatlllCQ.lUKC) $147,64; 
One Officti Solution !SUpplie.t,) 
$339.66� Tbormon Rcutcn-Wc&1 
(Prof Services} SIM 13:  T�utt:t: 
Clarity 'T'elecom. U.C (Utilities) 
$197.34: LEAF (Renw,) $15l,ll; 
Qu,Jill,.J ""'°" So,vfoe, LLC 
(Supp lie.;) S 184.8 l; Oi.\la Proc-cs-1, 

LLC (l)ulitie,) S l93.l!l: Counuy 
Inn & Suj1cs-Pim't • (fra,·el) 
$70.S.OO: Jea.n.oe- Ornry ITra'ii!'I) 
$2S 1 .11;  Aumeotum Teehnolog.ics, 
lne. tSoftwue & Liccnsin&) 
SlS.3)4.00; Microfilm UUagiag Syt-
1em� (M3,i,n1eoa�) $120.00: Quall· 
fied Pre.son Servi-cc, LLC (Supplies) 
SJ9.52: One Office Solution iMa.in­
ttu.niee) S l28.45: Regmer o( 
D«ds: Oamy Tckcom. LLC (Utili­
ties) S l 72.S"2: f.J:ccu1ivc Mano.gc­
mcn1 AM.nee (S\lppUu) S58.00: 
Qualified PresOl1 ScrviCL. l..LC 
(Supplies) $51.5.); Vctd"OlnS- Servtee. 
Office: Oarity Tt-locom, lLC (Utili• 
ties) $2S.2S; One C>fficc Solution 
(Ms.intenanca) Sl 2.43: Safety �n­
ter BULldillg: Kopmky,1 Ac� Hard· 
ware {Supplre.s) .$190.22; C14nty 
Telecom, LLC {Utllilit:$) $222.99; 
City of Y:u:,ktoa (Dumpster Fees) 
Sl44.00; F[m Bweatd (Supplje,J 
S:?S0.28; Meom:ls cSupphe.,) 
Sl .273.50; Oline (Suppl.Jes) 
$673.n; Sheriff: City of Yanktoa 
(Fuel) $4,142.17; Creative P<oduct 
SQUrcina (Other) .SS.20; City of 
Yankl.oo-1..andfill (lhillucs) 
$18.S.42, GR-Emt,iency Vehicle 
OulfiUetS (Au10 Equipment) 
$1.525.00: �kl.Lot.ls Pri11ting & 0(­
f,cc SupplJ' (Supplies) SI..SJ4.75. 
Pfflrungton County fail (Travel) 
$475.Sl: Qu,lifi<d Pr<,ort Suvi<•. 
U.C (Maintel):t.JICC CootRCI) 
$196.77: Soutb lh.kot.t She!!tUTs At· 
wciatioo (Maintenance Cor11:rnc:t) 
Sl.199.JO; Tire Muffi« Alisrunem 
(Mainkn.ance) $2,8l l.l6; Couoty 
Jail: Avcn S3ie-red Hean HO!pit.�I 
(l'rof s,,..,.,l $6,014.08; Diamond 
Oru1-5 (Prof Sc'rvicl!s) S13,'.569.92: 
Tnnil)' Service� GfO(lp (Food Stt• 
vffl) SJ0,987,93: Avera Medic:al 
Group-Radiology (Prof Services) 
S30.5A. Sapphire H<011b, LLC (Prof 
Savic:a) S.550.00: JCL Solut1oos 
(Supplies) Sl.761.1 l: Corrrctioo■l 
Risk Scrvkes (lnrute l.aliunnce) 
$2,964.53: Yankton Rcxall Drug 
Co. (Prof Services) SS22.98: Vonk• 
Iott M«JicaJ Clhuc fProf Savicc.'i) 
$1 ,990.88: Corooer: Ollc Office So­
fotion (Supplil!'s) S.SS. IS; Yankton 

=� t�:,�t;ri��l tt; 
of Yuki on 1Supphes) .SS l .91, 
NAPA Au10 Parts of Y:.nbon (Sup­
plie,J m.15: Fir<t Bonk<Jltd (Sup­
plid) .$23 1 . 1 1 :  Poor ReUef: Quidi• 
fled Pruon Service. U..C (Supplies} 
S57,79; Ambulance: Arrow Manu­
f:acrurinJ (Auco Equ1pmc-n1} 
$95.l34.80; Tdet.,x Funding. LLC 
(Supplies) $ I :232.$0: Clariry Tele­
com. LLC (Ulilitl«) S87 99; Bound 
Tree Mod.ic:al. LLC (Suppliu) 
14.603.23, Ci1y of YWJOn !Sup­
plies) $1 .724.73; c�dit Colkc:t.ioo 
S«viccs r�r Services) $321 88; 
Ways.w, Inc <Prof Services) 
SS93.%: Str)'ker Sale>, LLC (Sup­
plies) .$2,256 . .ffl; SACl"Cd Heart 
Hc&lth Ser\iC'es (Suppbe1) $67.70: 
Ant Ba.nkc:ard (Supplies) $177 40. 
Fint Bankcard (Prof' Servict:$) 
$2S6,00, ln\•c,,;tl3ativc Semcl!!s 
(Prof Sc.vice,) $161..llr. l.£AJ' 
(Rentals) $170.28; Mcnatds (Sup­
plib) $126.23; MldAsn,cn..an Eoer­
kY (Utl.lilie$) St-93.&6; Non.htown. 
AuM>cnOdve IMauttcnaace} $-209.14, 
Tire Muffler Alignmc01 (Maintc­
aaacc) $351.91: Meotal.ly Handi­
capped; A\·cn Mc:Kcnruio Hospital 
(Prof Setvi<e>) S37J.OO: Awm s,. 
cn:d HeM Hospital (Prof ServkM) 
Sl00.00: SD Achie,e dbe Uf<,<,pe 
(Mentally HMldic.apped) $120.00: 
MeDtal Ul.ocss Soa,d: 8irrain;.ham 
& Cwocb Law Office Prof. LLC 
fHtannss) $256.78: Lc:wi.s & Oarlc 
Beh.lviotal HeaJtb Stmocs (Hcar­
logs) SI.IZS.00; l..inoolo Couo.ty 
Trcasunr (Houing:s.) S"l.621.49; Ll­
brary· Y1tnldo,n Communuy Ltbru-y 
(2od A!lottl)Clll) S7,9J[.:!S; Exlen• 
s.ioo, Nott.hwestem Ene::rg)- (lltili­
tiC".s) $9'9 76; Weed: Christe.men Ra­
diator k Exbam (Supplies) 
.$256.85; One Office Solution (Sup­
plies) $43,67: Pbarting and Zonioi: 
Oaiity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
Sl3.00: Finl Bankcard (Supplies) 
S59.83: Microfilm lnw,_ging Sy.,,crru 
(MaintcnlDCC) $70.00: Q\wifi,ed 
Pre.9on Services (Suppliie,) $23.74. 
YW!0D Dail)' Press &: Dakotan 
(Publishing) $44.62: Highway: AV­
era Sacred Heart HOfipital (Pro( Set· 
vkc:$) $144.00; Avqa Mcchcal 
Groop Occup1tt.looal lbcrapy (Prof 
Suvices) $75.40: Bomgears- (Su� 
pliet) $38.97, 11-Y w, .... D,l<lrie1 
f\Jtilitie-5) $77,2.5: Buller Madtioery 
Co. (MIWlttRADCe) $333.78: Butler 
Machinery Co. (Sopp!ieJ) S70.17; 
Clarity Te1ccom. LLC (U1iJities) 
$160.◄S; Scotland R.tdi-Mix ISu� 
pUe,) $l0.00. -land RO<ti-Mi, 
(Bndgo,) S9.12l.OO, Coy°"" 
Chemical ComptDy (Supplies) 
$1,650.00: New CcnlUI')' FS (H]gh­
wa)' Fuel) .S1,6S7.J4: Overhead 
Door Co. of Sioux Falls (Prof Scr­
vkc,) 51 ,724.49: Rn, Btlllkcud 
(Mairnen:abOC) $935.0I. Flrst 
Btlllkcud (Sopplic,) Sl�.98: firsl 
Banke-Md (l'nYCl) S3S6.06: Fischer 
0ra,e1 (Gra,cO SJ,917.00: Gnwm 

$8'7.JS: F'm.1 Ban�ud (POD Ex­
penses) $136.61 :  L£AF (Rentals! 
$23.56: MldAmcrkaa Eocrgy IUti.li• 
tic$) $21.3-1: labor Lumber Co. 

(Supplies) $235.13. Oo\·emmen1 
8uild10gs: Kopeu.kys Ace l-lru-dwllTe 
/Supplies) $4.$9: Mi:n;,rcb (Mturu.e­
nan<:c) SI S7 .81: l.n.1.De (Supplies) 
$673.n: 
24•7: Sobnc.ly Tdlmg !Refunds) 
$%.00: flti:llmlChcm (Supplies) 
$ I .806.51: Ph,rmCbem (Prof Sar· 
viecs) $3,706."20; Noo-Dc.panmcn­

tti ()f)e Off� Soluuon (M & PR 
Fund) $54.09: Thoinson Reu1t;rs.­

ActiOl'I ?S363C: A mot]Olt .... u 
made- by Fo., md seconded by Khm• 
i:scb to adJoom. All prcscm ..,o«:d 
aye. fl\('llIon curled, $..() 

Tbe n,Q:I rcgulnr mte1.irlg will be 
betd Tue�y. Deccmbtt 2, 2025 • 
6 p.m 

John �talqwu'dt, Chairm.m 
YWlGf"I County Commudoa 

Wes1 (SuppUcs) $1,236.13: Super• ATTEST. 
com. Inc: (Jail Trackiog MOl'lilors) P:tuy Hojem, YWtoo County Audi 
$292.50. CAM Daily Foes (Re- tor 
(\U'l<b:) Slll.00-, Byron N<>gelme1cr 
(CAM Do>ly FCC$) $2,430.00: B)'NQ 
Nogelmcicr iRCl'l'IO(C' Bl'Clltb) 
$$1200: B)·ron Nogt"lme1er (Seate 
Participation Fees) $2 I.S.00: State 
Participation Foe (Refu.ad) S-84.00: 
AmbuJMCC Fees (R�funds) 
$2.W.61; South D,ko,a DcJ>ut· 
ment of Revenue (Motor Vehicle 
F"") S379J87.18; Soulh Duoto 
Dcp�1 of R�ve-ouc (Waste 
Fm) $3,257.2$; Sou1h Dakota Dc­
panmen1 of Revenue (ROD Fees) 
$2.070.00; Sou1h Oakota Dcpan­
mcn1 of Revenue (HSC SttYJCC5) 
Sl.381.10: Sooth Dakota Depo.rt• 
men1 or Re\-enue (Redfield Ser• 
vicC$) $120.00. General Fund 
SJ0l.423.79; Rood & Bndg, 
$129,026,2!; Emngaicy Manase• 
mcm $7..359.28. All ptcfflll v�J 
a�: motion carritd.. :'i-0. 

Action 25362A \}J): A motion wa.1 
made by Fo.:t a.nd seeoodcd by 
Heine 10 ippfOVC the Auditors 
Mon�Jy Sd1lerot.m Wlth dtc- Ttea• 
wru and Pooled Cash Repon as of 
Oc1ol)c, 31, 202l ,bowing T0<al 
Cash of$21.UU.804.$0. The G«h!r• 
tJ FMd was S6.281.824.9S: Special 
funds wett SJ.400.296.JS; and 
Fiduciary Fuad1 were 
$1J .662,75l.bS adding to a Onand 
Total or �nml Ledger Cosh ud 
lnvt1�nts or $21,281.804.50 . .;\ 
dctrulcd rtpo,t is oq file with the 
County Alldilor. All prescnl -voted 
aye; motion c:arrie4. 5-0 

Comml$Sion« t.1pd.'ll�: Toe boord 
dtscuS$Cd inviting ,1ate represmt.1-
tiYt!i lO ■n upcoming c-ommissioa 
�tiDg, 

'There was oo publk commeot. 
Chamnan Marqu:udt closed public 
eommem 

Published once ,u the tOW approxi• 
mate cosa or $17.5 . .J.I and can be 
viewed free of di:HJC Ill "WY,W.� 
publicROCiceS,COffl 

Publlsbt-d Nonmber 28, 2025. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

wbscribe TOMI¾! 

Pili:ss&DAKOTAN 
319 Walmrt St., Yankton 

605-66&-78 t I • www.yanl«on.nel 

Friday, November 28, 2025 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

B E  
I M  

N O  

H A  
A G  
B E  

R I O U  A D S
E I U M  B E R
L I O P  E N S

ACROSS 38 Studio A D  E P T S --

1 Mixes sign B A  

O D  
N■ 
E S  

A L e■ B E  A 
S A  ■e O A S6 Cheese 40 In ttself 

T U  R K  E y T R  O T Schoice 42 Draw out C L  A Y  ■P R A  G U E  
11 Doctrine 43 More H T  s■ P E  A■ A P T
12 Novem- loyal D E  N I  

K I 
A L

ber, e.g. 44 Company 
13 Run-down division 

S A  J A p R O O F

A M  A Z  E I S C  O N E

14 Start for 45 Ranch I� I R E  S I E S  S A Y
Yesterday's answer muscular 

or mural 
15 Sturdy 

wood 
16 Back 

muscle 
18 Chop up 
19 Golf bag 

item 
20 'Some· 

what• 
21 Sushi 

choice 
22 Finally 
24 Nile 

serpents 
25 Alrican 

runner 
27 Adonis 
29 Com-

pletefy 

workers 
7 Took the 27 Medal 

DOWN liUe recipients 
1 Layers 8 Over little 28 Kenya 
2 Social hme neighbor 

service 9 "Silkwood" 30 Poked 
3 Over star fun at 

much time 10 Knitted 31 They 
4 No longer wraps have tiUes 

active: 17 Sitting on, 33 Land 
Abbr. as a horse units 

5 Salon 23 Inquire 39 Rocks 
worker 24 Drama in a bar 

6 Forge division 41 Historic 
worker 26 Tho,ough time 

10 

32 Easter find �,--11-�-
33 Tack on 
34FF 

opposite, 
on VCR 
remotes 

35Cheerlng 
cry 

36 Horse­
shoe 
shape 

37 ShnA 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Foss -PLAT 

Date filed: 11/12/2025 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

!2]LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)-Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract A in Lot G of Fishin Hole NO.2, in Lot 5 of Tramp's 61h Addition, in the NEl/4 of 
the NEl/4 of Section 17, T93N, Range 56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: [2/9/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 

Time: 
Time: 





PLAT OF TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE N0.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP'S 

6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, 

R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

<t46.521 N 88-1t-10 E 109.95' 33' 

N 88-11-10 E 

LCJT 
::, 

� -
' "'

N 'O 
C3 

REMAINING PORTION OF LOT G 

0 SET 6,8" A£BAR UJTH CAP 

STAMPED TOM U((K PELS 2912 

e FOUND PIP£,AE8AR UITH CAP 

® FOUND 3,8" REBAR 

0 SET MG NAIL 

SCALE 

I • so• -.1 

ynzzzzbaavl 

LOT E 

l. LAT. 42-52-4D.68109 N, LONG. 97-28-34.932D7 W

2. LAT. 42-52-37.07045 N, LONG. 97-28-34.79469 W

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

7 ai 
0 C0 

TRACT A 
27131 SF. 

2 
18.13' S 87-01-3:! U ' ::, ' ' 

LOT F 

SO HWY 52 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF 
TRAMP'S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NEl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, RS6W, OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
I HAVE SET !RON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED TH.IS 11TH. DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2025. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP'S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NEl/4 OF 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND 
THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 
SHEET 1 OF 3 







Longitude 

-97 .4 7645220494508

Latitude 

42.87781129076352 

Permit Number 

PLAT2550 

Parcel Number 

09.017.125.700 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

9456 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

2 

Current Legal Description 

1988 ATLANTIC SN:478143N0172 & LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 

Applicant Name 

Patrick Foss 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr Yankton 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Patrick Foss 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.877811 Lon: -97.476452 

Section Township Range 

17-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract A in Lot G 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

1 

Addition Name 

Tramp's 6th Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

Lakeside Commercial 

How Will the Property Be Used 

Lakeside Commercial 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

748.3KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 12, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 11/4/2025 

State of South Dakota - PLAT 

District type: D AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3 -High D C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 
� ETJ - Extra Territorial Jurisdiction 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 5 15 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Mead Building Tract 5 in the North 1120. l feet of Lot A and the remainder thereof, in the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5 th Principal 
Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 
Time: 

Time: 



T-93-94-N

SOHGHWA'f1� 

c farm and Home Publlsheis, LJO. I YANKTON co. SO 

UTICA PLAT 
,._, 

CI.NTM1 TWP. 
437th AV'e 43811'1 AVE 

-1:�.,_.__,, __ o( 
-

,- -. 

""' 
321 

Cudloh 
'tnm 
103 

.. 

KN'OXCO,.NE 

32 

"t. I 
0 • 

23 

R-56-W

C391hAI/E US HIGHWAY 81 

1 = 

Iii "
.., 

UTICA l'OWllSHIP I
ffCJIOM ZN 

HOLOAHl T�UST,ROBERT ElUX 
JtJ 

GRATl LEO ETUX 
'ie' 

HOlTZMA�N T RUSI 

II 

NEDVED, MAR� 
SECTION� 

1 IIARQilAROl, RALP!t 
2 BRANDT TRUST, MERLE c!AL 
3 LIST IRUSUDBERT 
4 SWEDLUND, lEIIAl.0 EllD 
S HAIIBERGER, BRIAN 
6 SMITH, NATHAN nux 

,- - •$ 
BATCHELLER, m 

S� OIi 
TOWN Of UTICA 

S!!CTIONIV 
I GllMOl\l lONJA 
2 VAN MAANEN, TODO ElUX 
3 MJ.SKA, LEANN 
4 KOZAl(.K.11\l!t 
S LOE<:kER, MARK HUll 
6 BL\HA. JON ETUX 
1 H'L� EDWIN ETUX 

SCCTION7N 
BOLO PURSUITS LLC 

St 10 � 

a 
I I
II
14 
I 
8 

10 
II 
s
I 
s 
! 
11 

10 

I GUITRON, MARIA ETAL 
2 ROB&. RUSSEllHUX 

---13 I 
1 

3 LN1�GSTON. CAR\ ElUX 
4 PHILIPS, liMOlHVElUX 

Sl!CYIO I 
I CIIR,STI.INSON, OAViO ElUll 
1 HUGHES, SCOH ElUX 

�I 10 
FANIA, TIIIOTHY mrx 

SE.CTIOI ti' 

IO 
s

6 
13 

1 IOlllURM, REX ElUX 7 
1 GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD EIUX 11 

" 0 
RO><AHR. SltVEN 

S!!CTJON I-OS 
HEJNA,JAM E 

Sl!C .ONIIS 

I BILLION,ERll<A 
Z HE<:El(YTRUSl. tERAA,CE HUX 
J AFFORDABLE SElf STORAGE llC 

SEC l.('\t..l � 
I MARQUAROTFAMIIYlP 

s�en�i,11 
COTTON JEffREYETIIX 

we ,or,,us 
YANKTON MEOICAL CLINIC PC 

Si,,, 
ANSTINE. ROONEY ETUX 

ffflf' ,(l .. T 

12 

8 I SCHENKEl, DARRELL ETUX 
2 TACKE. WM ETUX 13 ' 

I CAP lE.STAliLEV ETAL 
2 CAP. ROBERHTUX 

.., TIO" 

SCHENKE� OANIR ETUX 

' 

' 

e,__ ·'Or 
I YANl(ION CO SHARl'SlfOOltASASSNl2 ' 
2 IOHNSON.WICHAEL HUX 9 

' 
12 1 YANKTON PROTElrnC 

2 KRALICEJC,FRANKETUX s ' 

WHITE CRANE EST>.i'mtc ___ e ' 
'<), � 

I TAGGART. Will 1AM HUJI
2 NELSON TRIIS1, flOYO 

--, 
12 '

:, 
. PDSPISHll, SCOTT ETAL 

O! 
I--�-"-'-'-------1 

1 MARTS, LUCAS HUX 
1 MARQUARDT, OOUG 

1'03 I3 KELLER. OAllAS !TUX 
'0,.113 

I SLOWEY TRUST 
2 WOEHi. TOIY E!AI 

11 I
1 

.o,ti.5 
8ARNES,OAVIOETUX � 

I

ZJMMERMJ.NT'iiusi.iiiiiirtEIALl2 

I DELOZIER. DARRJ�ETAL 
2 WAODEll, EDWARD ETUX 

I 

I 

I 

1 !AGGIES INC 10 
I

I 







Longitude 

-97 .40491626633333

Latitude 

42.91354206861725 

Permit Number 

PLAT2546 

Parcel Number 

10.036.100.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

0 

Total Due 

0 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

ETJ 

Size of the Current Parcel 

10 

Current Legal Description 

LT A SE4 EXC TRACTS 1-3 & EXC L TS H2, H3 & H4 & EXC 2.273A & LT B SE4 NW4 & LT C 

Applicant Name 

State of South Dakota 

Applicant Phone 

6057601166 

Applicant Address 

700 Governor's Dr, Pierre, SD 57501 

Applicant Email Address 

jeremy.johnson@state.sd.us 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tim Gobel/Landmark Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

3013 N Broadway Suite 8, Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

4027601166 

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

landmarksurveying1@gmail.com 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Tim Gobel 

Owner Name 

State of South Dakota 

Owner Phone 

6057601166 

Owner Address 

700 Governor's Dr, Pierre, SD 57501 

Owner Email Address 

jeremy.johnson@state.sd.us 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.913542 Lon: -97.404916 

Section Township Range 

36-94-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Tract 5 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

3 

Addition Name 

Mead Building 

Powered by Esn 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

ETJ 

How Will the Property Be Used 

ETJ 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.5MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

signature-20251029150948703.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Oct 29, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Angie Highland - PLAT

Date filed: 11/4/2025 

District type: (8J AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O RJ-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 0 Section 705

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: __ feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: ___ feet or no closer than. ___ feet to the. ___ lot line. 

West Side I Yard lot line _feet or no closer than feet to the ___ lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 
Re-plat of Angie Highland Addition, in the NWl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 33, T94N, R54W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 

Time: 

Time: 









Longitude 

-97 .22842789083482

Latitude 

42.92325159732867 

Permit Number 

PLAT2548 

Parcel Number 

02.033.100.300 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

cash 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Size of the Current Parcel 

80 

Current Legal Description 

W2 NE4 

Applicant Name 

Angie Highland 

Applicant Phone 

6056658333 

Applicant Address 

1004 ESTANCIA BLVD WEATHERFORD TX 76088 

Applicant Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Tom Week 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

407 Regal Dr., YAnkton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658333 

Surveyor / Engineer Email 

tcweek@iw.net 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Owner Name 

Angie Highland 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Owner Address 

1004 ESTANCIA BLVD WEATHERFORD TX 76088 

Owner Email Address 

tcweek@iw.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.923252 Lon: -97.228428 

Section Township Range 

33-94-54

Tract or Lot Number 

Angie Highland Addition 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

9 

Addition Name 

Angie Highland Addition 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

AG 

How Will the Property Be Used 

AG 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

9 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

638.9KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSig nature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 4, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Ryken/Knodel - PLAT

Date filed: 10/20/2025 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low (gJ R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 71 S D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot 6 Tract A, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 7 and in 
the NEl/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5ui P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: l L/12/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/18/2025 

Time: 

Time: 





PLAT OF LOT 6 OF TRACT A, LATY OVERLOOK SOB.OIVISIOH, 
IN THE S1Yt/4 OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 7 AN.O IN THE NEt/4 OF SECTION 18, 

ALL IN T93N, R56TY OF THE 5TH P.AI., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH IJAKOTA 

l/ 4 SECTION LINE 

NOO'J5'37"W 
55.09' 

1 

/ 
SECTION Uf'J[ 

__________ L,_ ______________________ _ 

\ 5!/4 COR OF \Jl srcno" 7- 9J· 56 
I" 
It) • 
0 "' 
• 0 

� 
8� ::,: 

.., 

::,: 

0 

0 

■ 

• 

• 

� 

LECEN.D 

SIT 5/8" RfBAR Km/ LS. CAP 
STAMPED "SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDi' 

FOUND S/B" REBAR WfTH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "J. BRANDT R.LS. 5349• 

FOUND IRON Plf>t WfTH CAP 
STAMPED "TJK RLS 6841" 

FOUND 5/B" Af1WI 

FOUND l/2" REBAR 

FOUND WOOD POST 

S86'12'08"< 
397.94' 

S86"12'08T 
34 . .25' 

\ \ 
\ \ PRCVIOUSLY OW/CATfO 

\ \ 60' /roAD, DRAINACf, 

\ \ 
��fJr�rn PrDf.STmAN 

7,o· � �t\l"' 

:{\f\$\0 � 

s�n � 

LOT 1 
LOT 11 �y 

�' p!}.n!:O 
DfOICA .,,_na, 'I, pRfVI 0AAJNAG£, 

so· �ANO pLDESTR 

I 

NOT£:-----� 

BASIS OF OCARING 

_ 
8Y GPS OBSEKV1,:rJON 

PREPARED 8Y: 
BRANDT LANO SUR\IEYING 
1202 ll!U.OWIW.£ ROAD 

YANKTON. SD 57078 
(605) 665-/USS 

IJIIL" • 
£ASfMEN1 

� 
� 

i:i 

cJ,,C·

200 0 200 
- --

400 

X CALCULATED CORNER - - - --

JOB NO. 25217 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

Scale 1 • = 200' 





Longitude 

-97 .5011509920117 4

Latitude 

42.87668040364218 

Permit Number 

PLAT2545 

Parcel Number 

09.018.100.500 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

21088 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIA L 

Size of the Current Parcel 

22 

Current Legal Description 

TR A EXC LTS 1-4 L AW OVERLOOK S/D 

Applicant Name 

Greg Ryken/Todd Knodel 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn .midco. net 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

John Brandt 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 



Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

Jack Brandt 

Owner Name 

Greg Ryken/Todd Knodel 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.m id co.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.87668 Lon: -97.501151 

Section Township Range 

7-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

Lot 6 Tract A 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Law Overlook SID 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

R2 

How Will the Property Be Used 

R2 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

143.7KB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Oct 20, 2025 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Goshen Nation - PLAT 

Date filed: 11/3/2025 

District type: DAG D Rl-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

�LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side / Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots Cl, C2, C3, C4, CS, C6, C7, C8, C9, CI0, Cll, and C12 of Lot 21, whitetail Run in 
the SEI/4 of the NEl /4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 
County, South Dakota Containing 19,760 SQ. FT. (0.45 Acres) More or less. 

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 
Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2026 

Time: 
Time: 











Longitude 

-97.46011779463775

Latitude 

42.87458720959244 

Permit Number 

PLAT2547 

Parcel Number 

09.016.250.210 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

12262 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 



Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

3 

Current Legal Description 

LT 21 EXC LT A1-A10 & B1-B12 WHITETAIL RUN 

Applicant Name 

Goshen Nation 

Applicant Phone 

60546658092 

Applicant Address 

603 EAST 4 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer 

Brett Kennedy 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

201 Walnut St, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658092 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

bkennedy@stockwel lengi neers.com 



Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Owner Name 

Goshen Nation 

Owner Phone 

60546658092 

Owner Address 

603 EAST 4 ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

bkennedy@stockwellengineers.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.874587 Lon: -97.460118 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

C1-C12 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

1 

Addition Name 

Whitetail Run 

Powered by Esri 



How is the Property Currently Being Used 

LC 

How Will the Property Be Used 

LC 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.3MB 



Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Nov 3, 2025 






































	PC Agenda 12-09-2025
	PC Minutes 11-12-2025
	Foss - Rezone
	Neshers Nest LLC - Conditional Use Permit
	Plats
	Foss
	State of South Dakota
	Highland
	Ryken/Knodel
	Goshen Nation
	Tieszen
	Slowey




